MALIA Fall Meeting Friday, October 9, 2015 Bristol Public Library

MINUTES

Members present: Lorraine Abraham (Emory & Henry College), Amanda Bailey (Washington County Public), Paula Alston (Montgomery-Floyd Regional Library), Bailey (Blackwater Regional Library), Alison Barry (Franklin County Public Library), Amy Bond (Lonesome Pine Regional Library), Erika Brammer (King University), Emily Correa (Blue Ridge Community College), Sherry J. Bright (Buchanan County Public Library), Nan Carmack (Campbell County Public Library), Josephine Clarke (Franklin County Public Library), Robert Colbaugh (Washington County Public Library), Toni Cox (Radford Public Library), Kris Davis (Sullivan County Library), Melissa Davis (Von Canon Library), Duncan Hall (Montgomery-Floyd Regional Library), Jody Hanshew (Emory & Henry College), Bertie Hobbs (Sullivan County Library), Jenny Horton (Lynchburg College), Sally A. Jones (Washington County Public Library), Elizabeth Johnson (Radford University), Amy Kimani (Bristol Public Library), Janet Kirby (Emory & Henry College), Theresa McMahan (Sullivan County Library), Karen Montgomery (Radford University), Carolea Newsome (University of Virginia at Wise), Dana Parker (Hawkins County Library System), Charlotte Parsons (Washington County Public Library), Keri-Lynn Paulson (King University), Brandi Porter (Ferrum College), Cathy Prati (Montgomery-Floyd Regional Library), Shannon Steffey (University of Virginia at Wise), Sally Warburton (Pulaski County Library)

Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 10:40 a.m. by President Lorraine Abraham.

Minutes: The minutes were approved as they appeared on the website.

Financial Report: Treasurer Janet Kirby reported that current balances in checking, savings, and the three CDs total \$67,395.39.

NEW BUSINESS

Nan requested that anyone with ideas for the Spring Program (either topics or if you know an excellent trainer) to contact her.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Scholarship: There are currently no scholarship applications. Lorraine encouraged members to apply and reminded everyone that there are non-MLS scholarship opportunities as well.

Children's MALiA: Amanda Bailey reported that the next meeting will be "Summer Reading Successes and Failures" and will be held November 20th and the topic will be the best of storytime and music programs.

Website: Webmaster Jody Hanshew requested that people contact him if there is any information that needs to be put up on the website.

Contracts: Carolea Newsome gave the following report:

All contracts are current.

Serials and Subscriptions and Supplies: The current contracts are valid from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. The bid process for a new contract cycle beginning July 1, 2016 will begin in the Spring of 2016 with the issuance of a new RFP in mid-April.

Materials: The materials contracts are also valid from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. The current list of all contracted vendors can be found on the MALIA website under the contracts link.

NON-CONTRACTED VENDORS

There was an inquiry concerning AWE, which is the leading maker of early literacy computers geared primarily to public libraries. Although we do not have a contract with this company, their representative did speak with me and indicated that they are willing to discuss discounts with MALiA members. She has not sent me any specific terms as of the present but if she should do so I will distribute the information to the listserv and post on the website.

LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA

Susan Fauver, our liaison at the Library of Virginia, has announced her intention to retire on December 31st of this year. She has discussed the MALiA contract process with her supervisor and hopes to have an opportunity to work with the procurement manager that LVA hires as her replacement so that they will have a clear understanding of how the MALiA cooperative procurement functions. It is the intention of the Library of Virginia to continue to work with MALiA to maintain these contracts for libraries use. She is out of the office at this time due to family circumstances but will contact me in the upcoming weeks to plan for the transition. I will certainly miss her support and guidance through our contract process but wish her only the best on her upcoming retirement.

OTHER ISSUES

There have been several inquiries about membership from various states across the country, including North Dakota, Georgia, Alabama, South Carolina, etc. Although MALiA does not have any membership restrictions on geographical location, these inquiries brought up some concerns about acquisitions procedures/requirements for members (in particular those who may be located outside of the Mid-Atlantic region) and fulfillment obligations for our vendors. To this end, this note has been posted to our website to further clarify our position for both members and vendors.

"MALIA originated in Virginia and contracts with vendors are set up to meet the purchasing regulations of the Commonwealth of Virginia by arrangement with the Library of Virginia. While many states have similar purchasing requirements, MALIA does not guarantee the MALIA approved vendor contracts will meet the purchasing regulations of other states. It is highly recommended that any non-Virginia state agencies check with their purchasing administrations to confirm that such purchases will be honored. In addition, since terms and discounts offered by contracted MALiA vendors may be dependent upon location, we recommend that non-Virginia members contact your preferred vendor to verify compliance before purchasing."

ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements.

The meeting was adjourned.

Jody Hanshew (substituting for Naydine Shenk, Secretary)